

FILED

JUN 25 2020

AT LONDON
ROBERT R. CARR
CLERK U.S. DISTRICT COURT

**UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY
SOUTHERN DIVISION
LONDON**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V.

INDICTMENT NO. 6:20-cr-28-CHB

KENNY RAY RALEIGH

* * * * *

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

**COUNT 1
18 U.S.C. § 242**

On or about March 31, 2019, in Harlan County, in the Eastern District of
Kentucky,

KENNY RAY RALEIGH,

while acting under color of law as an Assistant Police Chief with the Cumberland
Police Department, willfully deprived S.C.S., an arrestee, of the right secured and
protected by the Constitution and the laws of the United States, to be secure in his
person against unreasonable seizures, which includes the right to be free from the
use of unreasonable force by a Police Officer. Specifically, the Defendant assaulted
S.C.S. striking him several times on the head resulting in bodily injury to S.C.S., all
in violation of 18 U.S.C § 242.


COUNT 2
18 U.S.C. § 1512(b)(3)

On or about March 31, 2019, in Harlan County, in the Eastern District of
Kentucky,

KENNY RAY RALEIGH,

did knowingly attempt to corruptly persuade J.F. with the intent hinder, delay, and prevent the communication of information to a federal law enforcement officer and judge relating to the commission and possible commission of the federal offense alleged in Count One and incorporated herein. Specifically, **RALEIGH** directed J.F. to charge S.C.S. with resisting arrest in the citation J.F. completed, with the intent to hinder, delay or prevent the communication of information to any federal law enforcement officer about the unjustified use of force against S.C.S, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512(b)(3).

A TRUE BILL



ROBERT M. DUNCAN, JR.
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

PENALTIES

COUNT 1: Not more than 10 years imprisonment, not more than \$250,000, and a term of supervised release of not more than 3 years supervised release.

COUNT 2: Not more than 20 years imprisonment, a fine of not more than \$250,000, and a term of supervised release of not more than 3 years supervised release.

PLUS: Restitution.

PLUS: Mandatory special assessment of \$100 per felony count.